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	1
	Our Lead Consultant does not come from a background of rocket propulsion or UAS but does come from a field of Aerospace Engineering that demands broad knowledge in propulsion methods, material science, engineering aspects, commercial inter-dependencies all in a heavily regulated industry. Is SA Catapult willing to consider skilled, motivated and open-minded suppliers from other aerospace related backgrounds?

	
	Yes, as long as they can provide sufficient evidence of relevant knowledge and expertise


	2
	Annex 1 - Requirements lists four areas (a-d) that the potential supplier must demonstrate experience in. Would SA Catapult like this demonstrated in a question and answer style format, or does the bidder have the freedom to create a bespoke document to detail this information?

	
	No prescribed form as long as they demonstrate experience in the areas


	3
	The intended contract required 21 days of time over an approximate one year and three-month period. Would SA Catapult agree to the potential supplier submitting monthly invoices during this period?


	
	Yes that’s OK


	4
	Indemnity and Liability Provision is specified at £5m. My company is a private limited company with maximum liabilities of £1m, would this be acceptable particularly for the level (and financial value) of work required?

	
	This is acceptable on a one-off basis. Any contract entered will reflect this change.

	5
	We would anticipate using separate specialists for the propulsion and RPAS/UAS elements of the task.  Is this your envisaged solution or do you anticipate that the scope of activity could / should be encompassed by a single individual?  Do you have an estimate of the likely work split between the 2 aspects of the programme of work?

	
	Fine to use separate specialist for RPAS/UAV. At this stage we don’t know the split between the 2 areas, but we expect more on RPAS/UAV. 


	6
	The RFQ (Para 4) states that pricing information will constitute 30% of the available max score.  We note that the supporting documentation indicates that the project budget is £10000 for 21 man-days of effort i.e. ≈£475 per day.   Could you clarify how bids that exceeded the project budget would be assessed. Would  they be judged non-compliant and rejected?  Alternatively, would they be scored relative to the budget or scored relative to the other bidders?

	
	The budget isn’t £10k. this is the lowest contract value. We haven’t indicated a budget ceiling.


	7
	Could you clarify whether the project budget of £10000 includes reasonable travel and subsistence?  The RFQ implies a number of site visits to Westcott for diagnostic sessions and active follow on support etc.  which could consume a significant proportion of the budget.      


	
	The budget isn’t £10k. this is the lowest contract value as requested on the Contracts Finder website. We haven’t indicated a budget ceiling. As for expenses we would limit the visits to once a month maximum.  It would be good to see costs to be on site (e.g.  would they require accommodation etc) – what are the likely costs for each journey.  



